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UNITED STATES S ILEC
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENGY:» qr ;IO VIII
REGION 8 HEARING CLERK
In the Matter of: )
)
)
BP America Production Company, ) CONSENT AGREEMENT
)
) Docket No. CWA-08-2014-0037
Respondent. )

The United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 8 (EPA) and BP America
Production Company (Respondent), by their undersigned representatives, hereby consent and agree as
follows:

L. On September 30, 2014, the EPA issued a Complaint and Notice of Opportunity for
Hearing (Complaint) alleging that the Respondent violated section 301(a) of the Clean Water Act
(CWA), 33 U.S.C. § 1311(a), by discharging produced water from a pipeline into waters of the United
States without a CWA permit. The Complaint proposed that the Respondent pay an administrative
penalty for its violations, pursuant to section 309(g) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1319(g).

2. For purposes of this proceeding, the Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations in
paragraphs 1 and 2 of the Complaint and neither admits nor denies the specific factual allegations in
paragraphs 3 through 28 of the Complaint.

3 The Respondent waives only its rights to contest the allegations in the Complaint with the
EPA and to appeal any final order (Final Order) that an EPA Regional Judicial Officer may issue to

approve this consent agreement (Agreement).
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned certifies that the original of the attached CONSENT AGREEMENT in the
matter of BP AMERICA PRODUCTION COMPANY; DOCKET NO.: CWA-08-2014-
0037was filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk on March 9, 2015; the FINAL ORDER was
filed on March 10, 2015.

Further, the undersigned certifies that a true and correct copy of the documents were delivered
to, Margaret “Peggy” Livingston, Enforcement Attorney, U. S. EPA — Region 8, 1595 Wynkoop
Street, Denver, CO 80202-1129. True and correct copies of the aforementioned documents
were resent and placed in the United States mail certified/return receipt on March 10, 2015 to:

And emailed to:

And emailed to:

March 10, 2015

Gabrielle Sitomer, Attorney
BP America Production Co.
501 Westlake Park Blvd.
Houston, TX 77079

Andrea Wang

Nicole M. Abbott

Davis Graham and Stubbs LLP
1550 17 Street, Suite 500
Denver, CO 80202

Kim White

U. S. Environmental Protection Agency
Cincinnati Finance Center

26 W. Martin Luther King Drive (MS-0002)
Cincinnati, Ohio 45268

Honorable Christine Coughlin

Administrative Law Judge

Office of Administrative Law Judges

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (1900R)
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20460
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Tina Artemis
Paralegal/Regional Hearing Clerk
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